

Tobi Abraham-Silas
Videographer

PERSONAL PROFILE

Having studied and worked in the creative industries for a few years, I have gained a lot of skills and experience in various film roles. My knowledge, passion and creativity have helped me to produce high quality videos for different clients and businesses as well as developing strong communication skills. I am always willing to learn new skills and I have a drive to achieve goals both individually and as part of a team.

CAREER HISTORY

October 2017- Present; Location Marshal- Bohemian Rhapsody (2018)

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Striking cables and electric for the make up department
- Setting up rooms and bases for crowd costume and dining.
- Being on call for any needs (Litter, moving props etc.)

May 2017; Location Marshal- Stan and Ollie (2018)

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Placing film unit signs around the city to direct cast and crew to filming location.
- Directing cast bus and taxis around the film location.
- Setting up rooms and bases for crowd costume and dining.
- Being on call for any needs (Litter, moving props etc.)

April 2016- Present; Director- Smooth Caramel Productions

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Project managing jobs from pre-production to post
- Operating film equipment and editing software while producing videos.
- Business development- Contacting and approaching clients about potential work, maintaining a strong relationship with our current ones. Taking care of Invoices and accounts as well as a weekly equipment Inventory check.
- Keeping our Social media and blog pages up to date with relevant posts (Facebook, Instagram, YouTube and Vimeo).

August 2016; Runner/Lighting- Cain & Abel Short Film

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Inventory and equipment check at the start and end of day.
- Setting up lighting for each scene while ensuring safety and proper handling of the lights.
- Clapper Loader for each take and assisting cameraman on certain shots.

August 2015 & August 2016; Videographer- Lyn Ashworth

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Working alongside photographers and make-up artists to produce a series of videos to showcase new wedding dress designs for 2017.
- Camera operating- Using a DSLR, shoulder rig, tripod and DJI Ronin to capture the dresses.
- Loading footage onto laptops and hard drives throughout the day.

October 2014-April 2016; Supervisor/Venue staff at The Rainbow Venues

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Responsible for all areas of bar and events work mainly including; maintaining stock and placing orders/control of deliveries, opening/closing of the venue, key-holder, money-handling, maintaining the cleanliness of the venue inside/out.
- Controlling stock delivery and carrying out a weekly stock audit.
- Promoting 'The Rainbow Warehouse' upcoming events while providing exceptional customer service to VIP Riders at various events.

<http://www.imdb.com/name/nm8925673/?ref =nv sr 1>

EDUCATION/QUALIFICATIONS

2013-2015; Wolverhampton University

BA Video & Film Production- 2:2

2011-2013; Birmingham City University

BSc Film Production & Technology- Certificate in Higher Education

2009-2011; York College

BTEC in Film & TV Production- Triple Distinction

2003-2008; Malton School

GCSE English- C	GCSE Maths- C
GCSE RE- B	GCSE Science- CC
GCSE Music-C	GCSE Applied Art- BC
GCSE PE- A	

Awards and Qualifications

- Full UK Driving License (Oct 2010)
- Personal License Holder (Oct 2015)
- First Aid Trained (Dec 2016)
- Fire Marshall (Dec 2016)
- Drug Awareness Course (Jan 2016)
- DPS (Sept 2015)

